
Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 391 / 11373 . RAN 

Agency Name DCHlCaro Center 

Scope Water Tower Repairs 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 40000 

Bid opening date and time 3/28/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/27/2012 

Director SAB Architect Dixon Engineering 8, Inspection Services 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low El Adequate IE 
Second El Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS-- 
- --- - 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % B I D ~ ~ N D  E E  BID 
Industrial Painting contractors, Inc. 5.00% Bond $21 9,400.00 
25163 Darin Road 
Taylor MI 48180 

Fedewa, Inc. 
8351 Thornapple Lake Road 
Nashville MI 49073 

5.00% Bond $257,900.00 

Q 
MKC Group, Inc. 
103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $288,974.00 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DM6402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12170 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlFort Custer Training Center Available Funds $ 

Scope Install Bituminous Paving 2012 Index Number 22000 

Bid opening date and time 3/28/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/27/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate El 
Second 
Third 

Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
7- -.- - --- -- --- ----- "- 
BIDDERS - ~ua l i f i ed  Dis. Veteran? ce% of Awardability? BOND % BID-BOND- @SEE@ 
Quality Asphalt Paving. Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,019,995.00 
5990 M-99 North 
Homer MI 49245 

Michigan Paving 8 Materials Company 
2300 Glendenning 
Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1,090.000.00 

Hoffman Brothers, Inc. 
8574 Verona Road 

Battle Creek MI 49014 

5.00% Bond $1,149,000.00 

STE Contracting, LLC 
2 Crodter Blvd., Suite 303 
Mt. Clemens MI 48043 

Yes 5.00% Bond $1,229,500.00 

Peters Construction Company 
3325 East Kilgore Road 
Kalamazoo MI 490015533 

5.00% Bond $1,242,500.00 

N R ,  Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,410,000.00 
1558 Haslett Road 6/1/2012 
Haslett MI 48840 
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DMB4 12 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 07308 . AGY 
- - - - - - - - 

Agency Name MDOTIJackson Testing Lab 

Scope HVAC Burner Replacement 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 28508 

Bid opening date and time 3/28/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date Y2712012 

Director @! SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low la Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third 51 Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS-. Qualified Dis. Veteran? Ceit of Awardability? BOND % B~DBOND -- +E:~D- 
Adrian Mechanical Services 5.00% Bond $56,870.00 
953 W. Beecher Street 
Adrian MI 49221 

John E. Green Company 
220 Victor Avenue 

Highland Park MI 48203 

5.00% Bond $63.000.00 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 

Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $84,000.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 12132 . SAR 

Agency Name DEWCountywide Landfill 

Scope Leachate Disposal Services 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 33400 

Bid opening date and time 3/28/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/27/2012 
-- -- A 

-- 

@I Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 

Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Addendum 

- -- -- 
P 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

----- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- -- - 
BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 

- ---.- - --  
B*,LD e6ND 

------ - - 
BIDDERS- Qualified Dis. Veteran? CeR of Awardability? BOND F E  BID _- 
Advanced Resource Recovely, L.L.C. Check $1 68,200.00 
P.O. Box 330 1053134 $8,410 00 
lnkster MI 48141 

Environmental Quality Company Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $321,030.00 

36255 Michigan Ave. 8/4/2010 
Wayne MI 48184 
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